
formed in 1873.
Lvrd Bishop.—flUhe Bight Rev. F. D. Fauquier, D.C.L. See House,

Sault Ste. Marie.
Chaplain.—Rev. T. H. Appleby, M.A., Sault Ste. Marie.
Comission ary.—Rev. E. F. Wilson.

CLERGY. STATION.

Rôt. T. H. Appleby, M.A., Sault Ste. Marie 
W. Cole, B.A., • Bracebridge
W. Crompton, Fort Sydney
G. B. Dunnas, B.A., Prince A’s. Lng. 
B. Hill, B.A., Shequindah
B. Mosley, Parry Sound
E. F. Wilson, Shingwauk Home
Thoa. Lloyd, Gravenkurst,

DIST. FROM SAULT.

about 400 miles 
“ 400 «
44 800 «
44 150 “
“ 26o 44 4
* 2 44 B.

400 44 S.E.

ALGOMA MISSION ABF ASSOCIATION.
See. Treat. Huron Diocese. 

44 Toronto 44
« Ontario 44
44 Montreal 44
44 Quebec “
44 Frederiot’n 44
44 Niagara

. John Beard Esq., Woodstock. 
Bev. S. Givens, Yorkville.
Rev. F* W. Kirkpatrick, Kingston. 
Mrs. Simpson, 117 Metcalf Street. 
Bev. Jehu Walters, Point Levis 
Rev. T. Dowling, Carleton, St. Jn. 
Rev. T. Bartlett, Highlands, 

Drummondville. ,

THE SHINGWAUK HOME.

Shingwauk Industrial Home, built dnring the summer of 1874, 
a short distance from the village of Sault Ste. Marie, on the banks 

river Ste Marie. The object of the institution is the civilization# 
and Christian training of Indian children. The bnildingis of 

feet long by 38 feet wide, with accommodation for 70 pup%*< 
is mainly supported hy voluntary contributions. The

of the children are maintained by the different 
Sunday Schools throughout Canada, the oof 

annum for board and clothing • or, if Atl

Hie missionary diocese of AJgoma was formed in the year i869f& 
when, on the 28th of October, the Yen. F. D. Fauquier, Archdeacon 
ÔÎ Brant, was consecrated the first missionary bishop. Thé diocese 
extends over a tract of 800 miles in extent, embracing the north shove 
of Lake Superior and the country about the Georgian Bay and the 
Muskoki Lakes. There are at present eight clergymen and five lay*' 
men,laboring in the,field.

Being a purely missionary diocese, we are dependent almost entirely 
On extraneous aid for the support of our missions. In each of the 
older dioceses we have now a Secretary treasurer working voluntarily 
on our behalf, through whom ear wants are made known and contribu­
tion! are remitted to us.

MISSIONARY DIOCESE OF ALGOMA.


